



BIOGRAPHY

I am a Front End Developer residing in Southern California. I focus mainly on user problems, functionality, visual impact and problem solving. I specialize in brand identity, web design, user experience and front end development. In my spare time, I like to take landscape photography, go bowling, snowboard, go on road trips, go to Disneyland and travel the world.

WORK EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER, Gigasavvy
May 2016 - Mar 2017

HTML, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap, Javascript, jQuery, PHP/MYSQL. Version control systems such as git. Working with various platforms such as WordPress and Shopify. Develop, test and debug all web applications. Develop appropriate code structures to solve specific tasks. Coordinate with designers and developers on web projects. Collaborate with staff and teams to develop, format and deploy content. Assist and support in the upkeep and maintenance of websites. Research and propose new technologies. Initiate periodic testing and come up with contingency plans in case of system failure. Create cross-browser compatible sites. Take a site from design all the way to launch. Assume ownership to code throughout development, staging, testing and production. Manage time effectively and efficiently.

FRONT END DEVELOPER, Brandify
Mar 2016 - May 2016

Collaborate with marketing and product marketing teammates to support Brandify's website design, development and content marketing (blog, social media assets, and more). Able to produce fully valid and semantically correct code (HTML, CSS / SASS, Javascript, PHP). Ability to manage a production calendar and be responsible for hitting those deadlines.

FRONT END DEVELOPER, EYEMAGINE
Oct 2015 - Mar 2016

Implementing graphic design assets in PHP, HTML, Javascript, CSS/SASS, MySQL and other languages as necessary. Write secure code and exercise good judgement in handling sensitive data. Developing cross-browser and cross-platform compatible solutions. Integration with server-side code to produce dynamic pages. Current knowledge of all web trends and social media implementations.

EDUCATION

PLATT COLLEGE, San Diego
Bachelor of Science Degree: Media Arts
Graduated: August 21st, 2015

PLATT COLLEGE, San Diego

Associate of Applied Science Degree: Graphic Design
Graduated: August 21st, 2014

SKILLS

| | | |
|--------------------|--------------|-----------------|
| HTML5 | PHP / MySQL | WordPress |
| CSS3 / SCSS | GIT / Github | WooCommerce |
| Bootstrap | Npm / Yarn | Shopify |
| Javascript/ jQuery | Bower / Gulp | Email Marketing |
| AJAX | Vagrant | Photoshop |